/ 555 AIRPORT WAY, SLITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CaMarRILLO, A 93470
PHONE: (8305} 388-4274

o=l Fax: (205! 388-4366

WWW.VENTIURA.ORGAIRPORTS
DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS A IR i A R TR

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Regular Meeting of the Aviation Advisory Commission
will be held on:

Monday June 3, 2019 7:00 P.M.

CITY OF CAMARILLO
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
601 CARMEN DRIVE
CAMARILLO, CA

AGENDA

CALL to ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL of MINUTES - April 1, 2019

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD - Citizens wishing to speak to the Commission on an airport
related item must fill out a speaker card and submit it to the secretary. Comments will be

limited to a maximum of three minutes per item.

Speaker cards for issues NOT on the agenda must be submitted before the end of the
public comment period.

Speaker cards for issues listed on the agenda must be presented before the item is up
for consideration. Speakers will be called when the item is presented.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None
PRESENTATION

Presentation from the Sheriff's Office Aviation Unit about the potential operations of
Blackhawk helicopters to and from the west ramp of Hangar 3 at Camarillo Airport.



Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authorities receive a verbal report from the Sheriff's Office
Aviation Unit.

7. NEW BUSINESS

A. Subject: Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee to Award Annual
Consulting-Services Contracts for FY 2019-2020 and to Issue Work Orders
Against These Contracts

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authorities recommend that the Board of Supervisors:

1. Authorize the Director of Airports to award annual consulting-services contracts for fiscal
year 2019-2020 to the consultants listed in the Annual Consultant Services Contracts
Summary (Attachment 1) using a contract form negotiated in compliance with the County
of Ventura Public Works Agency Project Processing Procedures Manual (an exemplar
contract form is attached as Attachment 2); and

2. Authorize the Director of Airports and/or his designee to issue work orders against such
contracts for up to $35,000 each project for planning of construction projects not yet
approved by your Board, and for up to $100,000 each work order for other services.

8. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

9. REPORTS
Monthly Activity Report — March, April 2019
Monthly Noise Complaints — March, April 2019
Airport Tenant Project Status — May 2019
Project Status — May 2019
Rotation Schedule
Meeting Calendar

10. CORRESPONDENCE

Letter dated March 29, 2019 from Erin Powers to Ron Rasak, RKR Incorporated re: Conceptual
Approval for Proposed RKR, Incorporated Hangar Development for Early Coordination with
Planning Agencies, DR 19-04

Letter dated March 29, 2019 from Jorge Rubio to Gerald Alves, Airport Properties Limited, LLC
re: Public Records Request (‘Request #8”), Communication between County and Ron
Rasak/RKR Development, etc.



Letter dated April 8, 2019 from Madeline Herrle to Gregory Peacock, Tactical Communications
re: Exterior Building Painting Coming Up, HVAC Repairs

Letter dated April 12, 2019 from Jorge Rubio to Gerald Alves, Airport Properties Limited, LLC
re: Request of Records Request #1

Letter dated April 12, 2019 from Jorge Rubio to Jerry Alves, Airport Properties Limited, LLC re:
Request of Records Request #9

Letter dated April 12, 2019 from Jorge Rubio to Jerry Alves, Airport Properties Limited, LLC re:
Request of Records Request #10

Letter dated April 17, 2019 from Jorge Rubio to Jerry Alves, Airport Properties Limited, LLC re:
Request of Records Request #12

Letter dated May 2, 2019 from Erin Powers to Art Galindo, Superior Fire, Inc. re: Notification
of Contractor Request for Substitution of Subcontractor for Cause for the Camarillo Airport —
NE Hangar Development, Phase 1 Construction Project, FAA AIP No.: 3-06-0339-036-2017,
Spec. No. DOA 17-01; Proj. No. CMA-195 ’

Letter dated May 15, 2019 from Kip Turner to Daniel Gargas re: California Department of
Transportation Inspection of Camarillo Airport

11. MISCELLANEOUS

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS - Comments by Commission members on matters deemed
appropriate.

13. ADJOURNMENT

The next regular Commission meeting will be on Monday, July 1, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the City
of Camarillo Council Chambers, 601 Carmen Drive, Camarillo, California.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED
SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE
CITY OF CAMARILLO CLERK AT (805) 388-5353 OR ANA CASTRO AT (805) 388-4211.
NOTIFICATION 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING WILL ENABLE THE
CITY/DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO
ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING.



/ 555 AIRPORT WAY, SUITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CamariLLO, CGA 93010
PHONE: (2051 388-4Z74

ol 'CMA Fax: (205) 388-4366

DEPARTMENT UF A RPDRTS WWW.VENTURA.ORGAIRPORTS

WWW.IFLYOXNARD.COM

AVIATION ADVISORY COMMISSION

MINUTES

April 1, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Vice-Chair, Steve Weiss, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the pledge of
allegiance.

2. ROLL CALL

PRESENT ABSENT
Steve Weiss Gary Jacobs (E)
Maggie Bird Nanette Metz (E)
Robert Trimborn Bruce Hamous (E)

James Flickinger
Adriana Van der Graaf
Bobby Williams
Harvey Paskowitz

Excused (E)
Late (L)

AIRPORT STAFF
Jorge Rubio
Jamal Ghazaleh
Madeline Herrle
John Feldhans
Ana Castro

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - March 4, 2019

%a\



Maggie Bird moved to approve the March minutes and Harvey Paskowitz seconded
the motion. Steve Weiss abstained. All others voted in favor and the motion passed
unanimously.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT - Citizens wishing to speak to the Commission on an airport
related item must fill out a speaker card and submit it to the secretary. Comments will
be limited to a maximum of three minutes per item.

Speaker cards for issues NOT on the agenda must be submitted before the end of the
public comment period.

Speaker cards for issues listed on the agenda must be presented before the item is
up for consideration. Speakers will be called when the item is presented.

None.

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None.

6. NEW BUSINESS

A. Subject: Review of Fiscal Year 2019-20 Proposed Budget

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authorities review and comment on the Department
of Airports proposed FY 2019-20 budget for Camarillo and Oxnard airports; and Camarillo
Roads and Lighting Enterprise Fund, as attached, and recommend approval of the Board
of Supervisors.

Acting Director Jorge Rubio provided staff's report on this item and went over a PowerPoint
presentation detailing the proposed budget.

Robert Trimborn moved to approve staff's recommendation and Maggie Bird
seconded the motion. All others voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously.

B. Subject: Approval of the Department of Airports’ Fiscal Year 2019-20 Rent and
Fee Schedule, Effective July 1, 2019; Adoption of a Resolution
Establishing Rents, Fees, and Insurance Requirements for the
Department of Airports; Approval of, and Delegation of Authority to the
County Executive Officer and the Director of Airports to Execute
Leases, Subleases, Licenses, Permits, Special Use/Activity Permits,

VR



Operation Agreements, Extensions, Amendments, Consents, Notices
of Intent to Terminate and Unlawful Detainer Complaints in Accordance
with the Provisions of the Schedule.

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authorities recommend that the Board of
Supervisors:

1. Approve the Department of Airports’ (“‘Department”) FY 2019-20 Rent and Fee
Schedule (Attachment 1 is the DRAFT with highlighted changes), with an effective
date of July 1, 2019; and

2. Authorize the County Executive Officer and the Director of Airports to Execute Certain
Leases and Licenses as described in Section Ill of the Resolution (Section Il of
Resolution in Attachment 1); and

3. Approve, Adopt, and Execute the Resolution (Pages 30-37 of Attachment 1)
establishing rents, fees, and insurance requirements for the Department.

Acting Director Jorge Rubio provided staff's report on this item and reviewed key changes
to the Rent & Fee Schedule. Mr. Rubio shared that every two years the rates for hangars
and tie-downs are adjusted based on Consumer Price Index. Last year there was no
increase to the rates for hangars and tie-downs but this year the rates increased by
6.971%. Mr. Rubio reviewed current rates and proposed rates for hangars, tie-downs,
landing fees, land rates, aviation activity permits, and taxi/shuttle permits. Mr. Rubio
pointed out that the rates for aviation activity permits decreased. Mr. Rubio responded to
general questions posed by the Commission.

Robert Trimborn moved to approve staff's recommendations and Adriana Van der
Graaf seconded the motion. All others voted in favor and the motion passed
unanimously.

7. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Acting Director Jorge Rubio shared that Kip Turner was selected as the new airport director
and he starts on April 8, 2019.

Mr. Rubio also shared that the department is in a lease disagreement with a commercial
tenant at the airport. Mr. Rubio could not disclose much information about this matter in
the event that it goes to litigation however he wanted to bring it to the Commission’s
attention.

205



8. REPORTS

Monthly Activity Report — February 2019

Monthly Noise Complaints — February 2019

Airport Tenant Project Status — March 2019

Project Status — March 2019

Financial Statements Period Ended — December 31, 2018
Financial Statements Second Quarter — FY 2018/2019
Rotation Schedule

Meeting Calendar

Reports were received and filed.

9. CORRESPONDENCE

Letter dated February 28, 2019 from Madeline Herrle to Jerry Alves, Airport Properties
Limited, LLC re: Request of Records Request

Letter dated March 7, 2019 from Madeline Herrle to Charlie McLaughlin, Aspen
Helicopters re: Midfield Facility Assessment Report

Letter dated March 7, 2019 from Madeline Herrle to MaryAnn Manolas, SBA
Communications Corporation re: Amendment of Lease and Use Agreement, CA-45569-A,
Oxnard Airport

Letter dated March 14, 2019 from Jorge Rubio to Stephen Maloney, Sun Air Jets

Letter dated March 15, 2019 from Jorge Rubio to Gerald Alves, Airport Properties Limited,
LLC re: Public Records Request (“‘Request #2”), County N. Hangar Development

Letter dated March 15, 2019 from Jorge Rubio to Gerald Alves, Airport Properties Limited,
LLC re: Public Records Request (“Request #3”), Revised Airport Plan

Letter dated March 15, 2019 from Jorge Rubio to Gerald Alves re: Notice of Intent to
Terminate Option Properties

Letter dated March 19, 2019 from Jorge Rubio to Gerald Alves, Airport Properties Limited,
LLC re: Public Records Request (“Request #5”)

Letter dated March 22, 2019 from Madeline Herrle to James Wilkey, Wagon Train
Productions, Inc. re: Storage Lease Agreement — Camarillo Airport Business Park

Correspondence was received and filed.

10. MISCELLANEOUS HANDOUTS

None.

204



11. INFORMATION
Miscellaneous articles of interest.
Information was received and filed.

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS

Commissioner Steve Weiss shared his thoughts regarding the process of reviewing the
Commission’s bylaws. It is his understanding that the Commission can make
recommendations to the Board of Supervisors but cannot change the bylaws. Mr. Weiss
commented that County Counsel does not represent the Commission, they represent the
Department of Airports. Mr. Weiss believes the Commission should seek advice from other
sources if the Commission has a problem with something.

Commissioner Harvey Paskowitz also commented on the process of reviewing the
Commission’s bylaws. Mr. Paskowitz believes a review of the bylaws is necessary to clarify
whether or not the Commission can make recommendations to the Board of Supervisors.
Mr. Paskowitz stated that the bylaws contain no language to support that the Commission
makes recommendations to the Board of Supervisors. Mr. Paskowitz explained that this is
one of the reasons he requested that a committee be established to review the bylaws.
The committee will also consider whether additional changes to the bylaws are needed.
The proposed changes would then be presented to the Board of Supervisors to see if they
would like to adopt the changes.

13. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the April 1, 2019 meeting of the Aviation Advisory
Commission was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

JORGE E. RUBIO, A AE.
Administrative Secretary

205



ITEM 6.A.

Presentation from the Sheriff’s Office
Aviation Unit about the potential operations
of Blackhawk helicopters to and from the
west ramp of Hangar 3 at Camarillo Airport.

The following attachments have been
provided by the Sheriff’s Office Aviation Unit

(a\



-
m Approach & Departure Profiles

=

fle Earth

RS
i3]

L

Operations within this area will be
limited to maintenance inspections
and ground run ups only.




Approach & Departure Profiles West View ”. e | Legend

S
S

L4

TN ———

Approach and Departure Profiles mitigate impact to
airport tenants with minimal downwash




/ 555 AIRPODRT WAY, SUITE B
COUNTY DF VENTURA GaMaRILLO, CA 93010
PHDNE: (805) 388-4274

A A Fax: (805) 333-4366

DEPARTMENT DF A RPDRTS WWW. VENTURA,ORGAIRPORTS

MWHWW.IFLYOXNARD, DOM

June 3, 2019

Aviation Advisory Commission
Camarillo Airport Authority
Oxnard Airport Authority

555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camarillo, CA 93010

Subject: Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee to Award
Annual Consulting-Services Contracts for FY 2019-2020 and to
Issue Work Orders Against These Contracts

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authorities recommend that the Board of
Supervisors:

1. Authorize the Director of Airports to award annual consulting-services contracts
for fiscal year 2019-2020 to the consultants listed in the Annual Consultant
Services Contracts Summary (Attachment 1) using a contract form negotiated
in compliance with the County of Ventura Public Works Agency Project
Processing Procedures Manual (an exemplar contract form is attached as
Attachment 2); and

2. Authorize the Director of Airports and/or his designee to issue work orders
against such contracts for up to $35,000 each project for planning of
construction projects not yet approved by your Board, and for up to $100,000
each work order for other services.

Fiscal/Mandates Impact:

Mandatory: No
Source of Funding: Airport Enterprise Fund
Impact on Other Departments: None

This action does not result in an immediate fiscal impact, as there is no obligation to

issue any work orders against these annual contracts during the term of the
contracts. A fiscal impact will occur only when work orders are issued. The Airport’s

Jal



AAC/CAA/OAA

Approval of Annual Consulting Services Contracts
Fiscal Year 2019-2020

June 3, 2019

Page 2

proposed FY 2019-2020 budget reflects a total of $175,000 programmed for these
type of contracts.

Discussion:

To obtain professional consulting services for projects at Camarillo and Oxnard
Airports for fiscal year 2019-2020, the Department of Airports reviewed previous
year annual contract work, consultant performance, and anticipated future
professional services requirements in order to determine which consultants and
services should be retained under an annual contract arrangement. Based on this
analysis, select consultants were invited to express their interest in forming an
annual contract with the County. Invited consultants submitted proposed fee
schedules which were reviewed and negotiated, and a list of proposed consultants
was developed as shown in Attachment 1.

The proposed contract form (Attachment 2) has been negotiated in compliance with
the County of Ventura Public Works Agency Project Processing Procedures Manual
for Class Il annual contracts. Class Il annual contracts are approved by the Board
of Supervisors each year. They are general contracts utilized for specific
professional services when needed. Once an annual contract is in place, work
orders are issued against the annual contract for specific services. No single work
order can exceed $100,000. The contracted services include, but are not limited to,
engineering and plan review, specification writing, construction estimation, project
oversight and inspection.

Consultants recommended for contracts have demonstrated qualifications required
by the County. Negotiations have resulted in fee schedules considered fair and
reasonable for the qualifications. Entering into an annual consulting-services
contract does not guarantee any work for, or obligate the County to engage the
services of, a consultant.

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call Erin Powers at 388-4205,
or me at 388-4200.

Kip Turner, C.M.
Director of Airports

Attachments:

1. Annual Consultant Services Contracts Summary
2. Contract

VS



Department of Airports
Annual Services Contracts by Consultant for FY2019-2020

Coffman & Associates AEA 20-01
Inc. Limit: $50,000
Scottsdale, AZ

Services Under Contract
Environmental Planning
Environmental Review Services

Grant Support Administration Services

Planning

Mead & Hunt, AEA 20-02

Inc. Limit: $100,000
Windsor, CA

Services Under Contract

Civil Engineering

Design Review Services

Specification Writing

Grant Support Administration Services

Disadvantage Business Enterprise
Support

Cost Engineer/Estimator

ATTACHMENT 1

a3



ANNUAL CONSULTING SERVICES CONTRACT
AE No. AEA 20-XX

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT
for Oxnard and Camarillo Airports

This is an annual contract, made and entered into this July 1, 2019, by and between the COUNTY
OF VENTURA, (COUNTY), and (TBD) ( CONSULTANT).

This contract (Contract) shall be administered for the COUNTY by the COUNTY’s Department of
Airports. Claims, disputes, or complaints to the COUNTY under this Contract must be addressed to the
Projects Coordinator located at 555 Airport Way, Suite B, Ventura, CA 93010 by certified mail return
receipt requested. This Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the parties regarding its
subject matter and supersedes all previous and contemporaneous agreements, understandings and
negotiations regarding the subject matter of this Contract. No modification, waiver, amendment or
discharge of this Contract is valid unless the same is in writing and signed by duly authorized
representatives of both parties.

The parties hereto agree as follows:

1. COUNTY hereby retains CONSULTANT to perform services on an “as needed / as requested” basis,
during the period from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020, as provided in the “Scope of Work and Services”,
attached hereto as “Exhibit A", and the “COUNTY of Ventura, Public Works Agency, CONSULTANT's
Guide to Ventura COUNTY Procedures” as amended from time to time, which is on file with the Public
Works Agency, and which by reference is made a part hereof. This contract shall take precedence over
the Guide in case of conflicting provisions, otherwise they shall be interpreted together.

2. Allwork under this Contract, and any portion thereof separately identified, shall be completed within
the time provided in the “Time Schedule”, attached hereto as “Exhibit B”. COUNTY shall issue a
suspension of the contract time whenever CONSULTANT is delayed by action or inaction of COUNTY
and CONSULTANT promptly notifies COUNTY of such delays.

3. COUNTY will make payment only for services actually rendered. CONSULTANT is not entitled to
payment for having been retained under this Contract. CONSULTANT is not entitled to perform work
under this Contract except as requested by COUNTY, and COUNTY is not obligated to request any
work under this Contract. Payment for services rendered shall be made bi-weekly, within 30 days from
when the COUNTY receives an invoice, in accordance with “Fees and Payment,” attached hereto as
“Exhibit C.”

4. COUNTY or any duly authorized representative shall have the right to review the work being
performed by CONSULTANT under this Contract at any time during COUNTY’s usual working hours. A
review of the work in progress shall not relieve the CONSULTANT of responsibility for the accuracy and
completeness of the work performed under this Contract.

ATTACHMENT 2 G



AE No. AEA 20-XX
Page 2 of 4

5. This Contract is for the professional services of CONSULTANT and is non-assignable by
CONSULTANT without prior consent by COUNTY in writing except that CONSULTANT may assign
money due or which will accrue to CONSULTANT under this Contract. If given written notice, COUNTY
will recognize such assignment to the extent permitted by law, but any assignment of money shall be
subject to all proper setoffs and withholdings in favor of the COUNTY and to all deductions provided for
in this Contract. All money withheld, whether assigned or not, shall be subject to being used by COUNTY
for completion of the work, should the Contract be in default. Such professional services shall be actually
performed by, or shall be immediately supervised by CONSULTANT or a principal of the firm.

In performing these professional services, CONSULTANT is an independent contractor and is not acting
as an agent or employee of COUNTY.

6. COUNTY retains the right to terminate this Contract for any reason prior to completion by notifying
CONSULTANT in writing, and by paying charges accumulated prior to such termination. Such charges
shall be limited to the maximum fee specified in “Exhibit C” for completion of any separately identified
phase of the work which, at the time of termination, has been started by request of COUNTY, plus a pro-
rata share of any percentage retention specified.

7. On completion or termination of Contract, COUNTY shall be entitled to immediate possession of, and
CONSULTANT shall furnish on request, all computations, plans, correspondence and other pertinent
data gathered or computed by CONSULTANT for this particular project prior to any termination. No
documents prepared pursuant to this Contract or any modifications thereof shall be copyrighted by
CONSULTANT or by COUNTY. CONSULTANT may retain copies of said original documents for
CONSULTANT’S files.

8. CONSULTANT owes COUNTY an undivided duty of loyalty in performing the services under this
Contract. During the term of this agreement CONSULTANT shall not employ or compensate personnel
currently employed by COUNTY. CONSULTANT shall promptly inform COUNTY of any contract,
arrangement, or interest that CONSULTANT may enter into or have (other than this Contract) related to
the COUNTY’s subject project. This includes contracts and arrangements with manufacturers, suppliers,
contractors or other third parties which possess or seek to obtain a financial interest related to the
County’s subject project. In performing services under this Contract, CONSULTANT acknowledges that it
may be subject to laws addressing financial conflicts of interest such as the Political Reform Act ("Act”),
Government Code section 81000 et seq. CONSULTANT shall comply with financial disclosure
requirements under the Act as directed by COUNTY, and shall not engage in activities that may constitute
a conflict of interest under applicable law.

9. a. CONSULTANT shall, throughout the term of this Contract and any extensions thereof, carry one or
more insurance policies that provide the following minimum coverage:

145



AE No. AEA 19-XX
Page 3 of 4

1) Commercial General Liability insurance shall provided minimum of $1,000,000 coverage for each
occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate coverage.

2) Worker's Compensation insurance in full compliance with California law for all employees of
CONSULTANT in the minimum amount of $500,000, if applicable.

3) Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) insurance shall provide a minimum of $1,000,000.00
coverage for each occurrence and $2,000,000.00 in annual aggregate coverage. Professional
Liability insurance is not required ifthe CONSULTANT does not provide design services including
the preparation of plans or specifications, or survey services as part of design or project layout
during the completion of this Contract.

b. CONSULTANT shall notify COUNTY immediately if the CONSULTANT'S general aggregate of
insurance is exceeded by valid litigated claims and purchase additional levels of insurance to
maintain the above stated requirements. Each type of insurance mentioned herein shall be written by
a financially responsible company or companies authorized to do business in the State of California.
CONSULTANT agrees to provide COUNTY with copies of certificates of all polices written and each
shall contain an endorsement that they are not subject to cancellation without 30 days prior written
notice being given to COUNTY by the insurance company or companies writing such insurance.
CONSULTANT agrees to name County of Ventura and its officials employees and agents as
additional insured (“Additional Insureds’) on CONSULTANT'S general and automobile liability
insurance policies. All required insurance shall be primary coverage as respects the Additional
Insureds, and any insurance or self insurance maintained by the Additional Insureds shall be in
excess of CONSULTANT’s insurance coverage and shall not contribute to it. CONSULTANT agrees
to waive all rights of subrogation against the Additional Insureds for losses arising directly or indirectly
from the activities or work performed by CONSULTANT hereunder.

10. CONSULTANT shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless COUNTY, including all of its boards,
agencies, departments, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, against any and all claims, lawsuits,
judgments, debts, demands or liabilities that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence,
recklessness or willful misconduct of CONSULTANT in the performance of this Contract.

CONSULTANT: COUNTY: COUNTY OF VENTURA

Signature Kip Turner, Director of Airports

Printed Name and Title

Taxpayer |.D. No.

Consulting Contract AEA 20-XX



AEA No. 20-XX

EXHIBITA,B&C

Page 4 of 4
EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES

Consultant shall provide professional consulting services during the period from July
1, 2019 to June 30, 2020, as requested by the Director of Airports or his
designated representative. Such services shall include, but are not limited to
management consulting services, civil engineering, design review services,
specification writing, grant support administration services, disadvantage business
enterprise support, cost engineering/estimating, planning, environmental planning,
environmental review services.

County retains the right to terminate any work requested for any reason by
notifying Consultant in writing 60 days in advance and by paying all charges
accumulated prior to such termination.

Consultant agrees to complete all work accepted by Consultant during the term of
this contract.

All work performed under this contract shall be done under the general direction of
the Director of Airports and the direction of the Deputy Director of Airports or his
designated representative.

At the Agency’s discretion, the Agency may provide Consultant with office
space, telephone, computer, supplies and secretarial services at the Department of
Airports Administrative Offices, Camarillo Airport, for use solely for the performance

of services for the County.
END OF EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT B
TIME SCHEDULE

All work under this contract shall be completed by June 30, 2020.
END OF EXHIBIT B

EXHIBIT C
FEES and PAYMENT

On presentation of invoice, payment shall be made for work completed, delivered and
accepted at the following rates:

1. Fee Schedule (negotiated fee schedule to be inserted)

County shall compensate Consultant at the above rate, but not to exceed the sum of
$XX,000.00, for all assigned work completed.

END OF EXHIBIT C

’ )an



/ 555 AIRPORT WaY, SUITE B
COUNTY DF VENTURA CaMARILLO, CA 93010
PHONE: {805) 382-4274

Fax: {805) ZBE-4366
OxXR CMA
WIWWW. VENTURA.ORGAIRFORTS

DEPARTM ENT DF A RPDRTS WM. AL YOXNARD,. COM

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

Month ending March 31, 2019

Hangars and Tie-downs:

CAMARILLO OXNARD
Inventory Occupied Available | Inventory Occupied Auvailable

Private Hangars 170 170 0 55 55 0
County Hangars 125 124 1 69 68 1

Total 295 294 1 124 123 1
Permanent tie-downs 96 55 41 7 1 6
FBO assigned tie-downs 67 Managed by FBO 25 Managed by FBO
Visitor tie-down 35 N/A 7 N/A

Total 198 N/A 39 N/A
Other:

CAMARILLO OXNARD

Citations Issued 0 1
Current year number of aircraft operations — for month 12,220 6,460
Last year number of aircraft operations — for month 10,765 5,927
Cards issued to transient overnight aircraft 16 3
Noise/nuisance complaints 4 6
Other aircraft ** (est.) 120 15
Hangar waiting list 144 19

** Includes approximate number of aircraft occupying space in both large and small hangars by agreement with lessee or license

da\



/ 555 AIRPORT WAY, SUITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CAMARILLO, CA 93010
FHONE: {(805] 382-4274
Fax: (205} 288-4366
lVlViV.VENTURA.ﬂRE-"ﬁIEFﬂRTS

oxR CMa

DEPARTMENT OF AIRFPORTS

MM ML AL YIINNA R DA

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

Month ending April 30, 2019

Hangars and Tie-downs:

CAMARILLO OXNARD
Inventory Occupied Available | Inventory Occupied Available

Private Hangars 170 170 0 55 55 0
County Hangars 125 124 1 69 68 1

Total 295 294 1 124 123 1
Permanent tie-downs 96 55 41 7 1 6
FBO assigned tie-downs 67 Managed by FBO 25 Managed by FBO
Visitor tie-down 35 N/A 7 N/A

Total 198 N/A 39 N/A

Other:
CAMARILLO OXNARD

Citations Issued 0 2
Current year number of aircraft operations — for month 13,365 6,046
Last year number of aircraft operations — for month 11,613 6,184
Cards issued to transient overnight aircraft 16 3
Noise/nuisance complaints 0 4
Other aircraft ** (est.) . 120 15
Hangar waiting list 142 20

** Includes approximate number of aircraft occupying space in both large and small hangars by agreement with lessee or license

Ra2



610C ‘Uotey

18y10 .0, ‘(uieped) s,09 pue yonol 9 % 1, ‘sayoeoiddy sjdinp v, ‘yoeosdde psssiiy A, ‘Buipue 7, ‘woaxe] 1., — WbI4 jo spop

(3oeq pa|jea ag 0} ysim Jou saop Jueule|dwo)) paiinbay JON M/N

aslou 0} pajejal jou jure|dwo) ...

pajoBIuO09 JOU JOjId — panoidde 9]y Jo/pue suonesadQ Aq paalasqo sem usayed Jo yoeoidde jewou y ..

uoneledas uo} D1V Ag pajoalip Jojpue sainpaooid asioU JO SJEME 10|ld ..

yesolie Apuapl o} sjqeun

—
0
S

VO ‘pleuxQ Buif|4 PUIM Y61
‘Joaulg Jouewy 2Ll MOT ‘Apno|D Ajped
/N *xx € l 39019 001L¢ BuUSSa) ®) /8SION wdpo:Zl 0z/e
VO ‘ojjuewe) Buif14
‘peOY BSOY BJUBS yesoly MO wien ‘uayolg
d/N * } I 300|9 0001 | a|diyniN 0 /SSION wdoy:g 6L/€
VO ‘pieuxQ
‘1931)S JouBW|Y wien ‘Jes|n
d/N * € | 390|9 001L¢ NYN 0 SSION wege: Ll LL/g
VO ‘pieuxQ PUIAA Y61
‘19811 JouBwW|Y ‘pala)esg
d/N * € l 390|9 00L¢C NMN O SSION wdy0:9 ¥/g
(auow siyy) (yyuows siyy)
uosiad Yesolie julejdwos Yesoue juiejdwos | (shuiejdwos jo
pajoejuod pajoejuod Sy} wouy siy} Buipiebal jJo Jo Wby Jo Jayjeam @
jueujejdwon 1011d s||e2 jo JaquinpN | sjje9 Jo JaquinN uonesoT adA) JO apo adA) aw]/93eq

LIOdHIV OTTIRIVINVD
AYVININNS LNIV1dINOD 3SION ATHLNONW



6102 ‘Uoten

Jayio .0, ‘(useped) s,09 pue yonoj O % |, ‘seyoseorddy adiniy v, ‘yoeoidde passiy N, ‘Buipue 7, ‘wosxel .1, — b4 Jo apopn

(oeq pa|es aq 0} ysim Jou saop Jueulejdwo)) paiinbay JON M/N

2sIou 0} pajejal Jou Juie|[dwo)) ...

pajoBuoD Jou Jo|id — panoidde 9|V Jojpue suonesadO Ag paaiasqo sem uisped Jo yoeoidde jewsou y .,

uoneledas 1oy D1V Aq pajoalip Jo/pue sainpasoid sIou JO SIeME 10|Id

x¥

yesoule Ayjuspi o) sjgeun

d

V9 ‘pieUxO BulA|4
‘peOy BIdulled MO wen ‘Apno|n
/N % L l %00|9 0002 NMN 0] /SSION wdpo:z LzZ/g
VO ‘pleuxQ
‘peOYy Buif4
yoeag Aejepuep MO wien 1es|n
/N * l } 30|19 006 NN O%1 /SSION Wwegl:6 ¢l/E
v ‘pieuxp BuiA4
198118 G 1SS cll MO wie) ‘Jesio
/N xxx l l %90l|9 00SS BUSS®) o%l /9SION weQg:8 ¢l/e
V9 ‘pieuxp Bulf|4
‘Kepn piemaan] Mo wije) ‘palspess
d/N 4 3 32019 00S€E 00¢ ellx3 o%1 /SSION weQQo:L L 6/€
VO ‘pleuxQ
‘Aepp suejeag wjen ‘passness
/N 3 L %00ig9 001LS 00¢€ elx3g 9%l 9SION Wepo:L 1 6/¢
v ‘pieuxp BuiA|4
‘Repn piemas] uoleg MO wed ‘Apno|n
d/N xxx [4 l 300|g Q0S¢ yosag 1 [9SION Wwegy:g /¢
(yyuows s1y3) (yyuows siy3)
uosiad yeaodre jurejdwos yeiolie jutejdwos | (s)urejdwod jo
pal1oeIu0D pa1oejuod SIY} wouy siyj) Buipaebal Jo Jo Wby Jo Jayjeam
jueurejdwon 10]1d S|[e2 jo JaqwinN | S||ed Jo JaqunpN uoes0T] adA) JO apoN adA] awil ] /ayeq
L¥0dHIV QIdVYNXO

AYVININNS INIVIdINOD 3SION ATHLNOW



6102 ‘udy

ab>

/Y10 .0, ‘(uieped) s,09 pue yonoj O % 1, ‘ssyoseoiddy sjdninpy v, ‘yoeoidde psssiy N, ‘Buipuet 1, ‘Hosxel .1, — ubi4 jo spowy

pajoejuod jou 1ojid — paaoidde | Y Jo/pue suonjesadQ Aq paniasqo sem uiajed Jo yoeoidde [ewou v

(3oeq pa||es aq 0} ysim Jou s3op jueuleidwod) palsinbay 10N d/N

9sI0oU 0] palejal Jou HC_N_QEOO ey

xx¥

uonjejedas 1o} D1V Aq pajoalip Jojpue sainpaooid aSIoU JO SJBME 10lld ..

Yesoue Ayjuspt o} sjqeun

3NON

uosiad yelalie Jueldwod Yeaolie jutejldwos | (shuiejdwod jo
pajoejuod pajoejuod SIY} wouy siy) Buipiebal jo Jo (] 7171 jo Jayjeam g
jueujejdwon 10|14 S||ed jo JaquinN | Ssjje? jo JaquinN uolneso adA) Jo apo adA] awi]/eleq

(y3uow s1y3)

(yyuows s1y3)

LAOLAIV OTTIRIVINVD

AYVINIANS LNIV1dINOD 3SION ATHLNONW



6102 ‘|udy

Jaylo .0, ‘(uweped) s,09 pue yonol 5 % 1, ‘sayoeosddy sidyniy v, ‘yoeoisdde passiy N, ‘BuipueT 1, ‘Hosyel 1, — wbi4 jo spop

(3oeq pa||eo 8q 0} Ysim Jou saop jJueuiejdwo’)) palinbay 10N ¥/N

9SIOoU 0] pale|al jou “C_N_QEOO vy

pajoejuo9 Jou Jo|id — panoidde 9| v Jojpue suonelad( Aq paaiasqo sem ussjjed Jo yoeoidde jeuuou y .,

uone.edss Joj D1V AqQ pajoalip Jo/pue sainpadoid SSIoU JO SIEME 10(ld ..

yesoule Apuspl o} sjigeun

a4

VD ‘pieuxQ Buik|4
‘Aep\ piemaan] Mo wes ‘Jegin
/N * [4 l 390|9 00S€ NMYA O%l /3SION wdey:z Ly
VD ‘pieuxpQ Buif|4
‘Aepn piemoean] MO wien ‘1es|n
d/N . [4 b %90Ig 00S€ g 1 /SSION wdgl:zl Sy
VO ‘pleuxQ Buifi4
‘Repn (Ipoyeq Mo wied 4e9|d
/N v I L 390|g9 009 SHd o8l /3SION wegp:LL Ob/y
VO pleuxo
‘peOY BulA|4 wied
yoeagq Aejepuepy MO ‘ApnoiD Ajued
/N x I L %90|9 006 NMN O%Ll /3SION wdog:z e/v
(yauows spy3) (qauow siyy)
uosiad yelolie juiejdwos yeiolie juiejdwos | (shurejdwod jo
pajoejuod pajorjuod SIY} wouy siy3 buipiebau Jo Jo Wby Jo iayjeam
jueurejdwon 10|14 s]|ed jo JaquinN | sjje9 jo JaquinN uones0T] adA] Jo spo adA) awi]/areq
1H0dHIV QHVYNXO

AJVINIANS LNIV1dINOD 3SION ATHLNOW



AIRPORT TENANT
PROJECT STATUS
May 24, 2019

CAMARILLO

- Airport Properties Limited (APL) Hangar Development. Hangar Row H building
permit issued, construction underway. Completion expected mid-2019.

OXNARD

2 Goldenwest landside parking lot and airside ramp seal project due to begin
shortly (pending weather).

OTHER

= None

e



N

o0p poday “fo1d JUBLD) UON\AJYIUOIN-SHOdaY 199fo1g

jenuue jxaN ‘|eaoidde asudisiug ssauisng
Bunieme ‘papiwgns wesboid YxO pabejueapesiq
‘panoidde pue papiwgns ueld yNO | G8 YN VIN 8LIvLI8 V/IN JunH g pea G86/1$ VINO B YUXO | §8¢€
‘GEY'89$ B pajewnss
uoioNIIsuUoy ‘sjuswalinbal sjuswarodiwi
2oueldwod /4 198w O} pue Bunjiepy Jusweney
sbupjew pape} ysaial o) buidisal ealy dn-uny pue
Jo} anp sbuppew juswaned G6 agl aal agal adl unH g pesiy G8T8l$ ‘43 'V SAML VWO S
"uonen|eAs
3l Buluiewsu Juswaned sieniul
pue podais az|jeui{ :sda)s jxaN Hoday 1daosuon
"UOIIONJISUOD3 WIILUOD S)Nsay ubiseqg Aleulwiaid
"uoos pazj|euly 3q 0} Joday G6 VIN VIN 11/8¢/€ VIN JUnH @ pesiy 000°16$ AMY YIND S
‘p1emuoy yied auiwis)ep
0} VSO Uim pig Buimainay Juswaoe|dsy DVAH
‘PBAIB03I piq JOJOBAJUOD YSO 001 agal adl VIN VIN VvSH Auno) ov'9887csr$ SI|IIA\ G62 VIND S
‘Xau sbunasw
uoionJsuod-aid puB UoIJeUIPIood
3|NPayos JUBUS| '3NPaYos Wswaoe|day
}Jelp uo Buppiom si J0JoBIUOD YSD 00} adl adl V/IN VIN VSO Auno) 000°008% jooy | iebueH YO S
BINGEIE] sjuawaAoidul)
"SUlBwWal JN0aso|o Joslold auop 86 TN Te) 198'861% |eoujoe|g Jebuey
ylom Jebuey jeuiy -8)o|dwod suopp 00F 6L/LE/L | 8L/STI6 | 8LI6LIO 81/8/G | '00SsY R 100N 100'GZ1$ ealy 1S9M VIND S
‘sujewal
yiomiaded 1nosso|o 103(o.d 86 SNOLIBA €6E'0rLS sjuaanoldw)
‘9)9(dwiod y1om Buideospue | O0F | 6L/0Z/S | LL/EL/L | ShOuUBA | snouep vOod 0000123 piep sbelolS VND | &
"ISuo0)
/
syJeway ubisag | dwon uels plemy ajeq lojoeajuon sule|n pi1g mo1 Jaquinp -dadg 1810
i[dwosn | 3suon | jsuon | Joesu0n pi1g “Ibugubisag | S.00D awep joafoid ‘dng
% saje( |enjay JO pa|NpPaydsg ajewmnsy

S103rodd LNVHO NON
SLA04¥IV 40 LINJNLHVd3A
VINLN3IA 40 ALNNOD

610z Aeny




20p110day “[01] JURID) UON\AJURUOIA-SHOdY] 10301

a0 2

asudisjuyg Aun ofjuewe) — 4010

SI0p1Q d8uey) 1Penuod — 0D

pauTuLIRIdp 99 0 — AL.L

wodIry preuxQ - YXO

Hodny ofjuewre) — VIND

quow snotAsid woy saFuryd S1BOIPUT SAX0q PIPRYS :S10N

‘yers podie Ag mainal 1epun
‘VMd Aq panisdas sueid yesp
pue payjuapl 0afoid sjeipausau i uonezi|iqels
‘pazijeuy yodas Apnys seAjewlB)lY | 56 agal agat asa.l agL | VAdAunod 00070013 VU4 YXO | ¢
suoday
{enuuy pue saiepdn
‘61721 enp syodai Juswysidwosoe 1eos) weiboiy




=
S
oop'poday ‘foid ee J\A[LpuoiN-suoday 19301

uonelAe ay) pasoidde yy4
'ss9001d yyuow g1-g|

e Jnoge aq 0} pajewl}sg
‘Aemuspun SIopA

61/0€/Cl

V/IN

YAYYAT)®

VIN

D0SSY
UBWHOD

Y1743

a)epdn ueld
InoAeq wodiy YXO

o

'9/G'€12$

1E pajew|}ss uoionsuoD)
'61/£2/G Buiuels spiq Joy
juswasiuaape 1o} Joaloud

peacidde ywy4 2,001
Je suonesyoads pue ueld

o
m
o

|

a
m
—

Q
m
—

61/5¢/9

TOOH % PO

ov9'.v$

(e0D
[eas) uoneyiigeysy
Juswaned H AML

"SS800B 10} JJe)S

yum pajeulplood buisq
Ajjuaino Asains abeueiq
‘'sabueyo Answosb

plawte ajqissod Bunenjeas
pue s}sesalo} puetlap
uoneiae Buidojenap
Ajjua1ino jueynsuon
'ssa00.4d Luow

¢l ejnoqe 8q 0} pejewnsy
‘Aemiapun SJOAA

agatL

6lLive/i

VIN

D0SSY
UBwjo)

00€.¥1$

uonONIISUCIaY
AML

8 AMY 10} Apmig
abeuleiq pue
Apnig Answoas)
PIBYIY VIND

‘aouenss! jwJad

uodn juspuadsp pels
uononnisuoy) ‘|eaocidde
{1ounoy Jo} buniem
sjwiad Al SjuswiwoD
3o9yd uejd Buluiewsl
SSaIppe 0} papiwgnssil
sue|d buipess ‘spuwiad
James/ialem pue buipelb
Jo 1di9oa1 Buipuad ‘Apeal
sue|d A1ajes pue buipjing

|
|

o
o
s

a
m
-

saslidiajug
olo|

agl

LLLLI0L

L1/IS1/8

JunH g pesiy

9€2'056'/$

—_—

c0c9cl'/$

| 8seyd
‘Juswdoenag
JebueH 3N

s)Jeway

‘Jsuon

ubisaqg
|[dwon

dwoy
Isu0)

uelg
1SU0)

piemy
J9RHUO0D

ajeq
pig

1030BIIU0D

swie|D

pig mo-

1Ibug ubisaqg

$.000

djewnsy

Jaquinp -2adg
awep jo3loig

1sid
‘dng

% saje( |enjay 10 pajnpayIs

$103rodd LNVDO VvV4 610Z Aep
SLAOd¥IV 40 INJNLHVd3a

VIN1N3A 40 ALNNOD



sopHoday "fo1d ve,\AYIUON-sHodaY 193014

Q04

SI9pIQ 93ury)) 198NU0) — 0D)D

PIUTULINZP 29 O — A9l

vodiry preuxQ —yxo

Hodlry offrewe) — VIO

uow snoTA21d woly SaSueyDd 31BITPUL SIX0Q PAPEYS 310N

‘lenoidde /4 10}

3j40m jo adoos ubisap [euy
o} uonoalp apiaoid pue
Hodai ubissp Ateuiwijaid
azileul4 :sdajs 1xaN
‘spiepuels ubisap vy
UM JUS)SISU0D pauLyuod
Aewwns ubisap
juswsaaed bunnsal pue
s}insal [eaiuyosjosb uo
uonejNsSuod w4 6L/6/17

81/6/01

0SSy

UBwygo)

JSU023Y/ qeysy
AMUAMY
Joy ubisa@
09€79¢$ Aeuwpid ¥X0 | ¢

‘Hodal

SAneLeu pue suejd Jnoke|
ojui sjesodiooul o Buriom
‘Yesole ubisep [eanuo

puUe S}SEJ310) puUBLUISP




/ S55 AIRPORT WAY, SUITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CAMARILLD, CA 930710
PHONE: {(BO5] 3828-4274
Fax: {(205) 3838-43656
WWW.VENTURA.ORGAIRFORTS
WWW,IFL YOXNARD. SOM

(=0 CMA

DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS

AVIATION ADVISORY COMMISSION
2019

ROTATION LIST

MEETING MEMBER
JANUARY STEVE WEISS
FEBRUARY JAMES FLICKINGER
MARCH HARVEY PASKOWITZ
APRIL ADRIANA'VAN DER GRAAF
MAY GARY JACOBS
JUNE BoBBY WILLIAMS
JuLy MAGGIE BIRD
AUGUST BRUCE HAMOUS
SEPTEMBER NANETTE METZ
OCTOBER ROBERT TRIMBORN
NOVEMBER STEVE WEISS
DECEMBER JAMES FLICKINGER

IF YOU CANNOT ATTEND ON YOUR APPOINTED MEETING DATE, PLEASE ARRANGE WITH
ANOTHER MEMBER TO SUBSTITUTE FOR YOU.

THANK YOU!

de



DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS
2019 MEETING SCHEDULES

AAC/CAA/OAA
AVIATION ADVISORY COMMISSION | CAMARILLO & OXNARD AUTHORITIES

January 7 January 10
February 4 February 14
March 4 March 14
April 1 April 11
May 6 May 9
June 3 June 13
July 1 July 11
August 5 August 8
September 9 (Due to Holiday) September 12
October 7 October 10
November 4 November 14
December 2 December 12

The Aviation Advisory Commission meets on the first Monday of the month
(exceptions are noted above in yellow highlight) at 7:00 p.m. in the Camarillo
City Council Chambers, 601 Carmen Drive, Camarillo.

4



) / S55 AIRPORT Way, SUITE B

COUNTY DF N TURA CamaRILLO, GA 923010
PHONE: (205} 388-4274

oxn ¥ oma Fax: (205] 3828-4366

WWWLIFL YOXNARD.SOM

March 29, 2019

Via E-mail

Mr. Ron Rasak

RKR, Incorporated

31280 Oak Crest Dr., Suite 2
Westlake Village, CA 91361

Subject: Conceptual Approval for Proposed RKR, Incorporated Hangar
Development for Early Coordination with Planning Agencies,
DR 19-04

Dear Mr. Rasak,

Please accept this letter as conceptual approval for the proposed RKR, Incorporated
(Cloud 9) hangar development located at Camarillo Airport and submitted to the
Department of Airports (DOA) on January 9, 2019 by Mr. Dan Bianco. This letter
provides approval in concept only and does not guarantee that the improvement may
be built as proposed.

This letter will allow RKR, Incorporated to coordinate early consultation of the project
with the County of Ventura Building and Safety Office and other approving agencies.
However, please note, environmental review and project approval by the Ventura
County Board of Supervisors, as well as further plan reviews by the Department of
Airports and other permitting agencies, as detailed in the Development Review Process
checklist (see attached), will be necessary before the DOA provides final project
approval. A separate final project review and approval letter from the DOA will be
required prior to the issuance of any permits.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter, | can be contacted at (805)
388-4205.

Sincerely,

é‘—{?cyﬂﬂ_ _
S

Erin Powers

Projects Administrator

c: Jorge Rubio, Acting Director of Airports

File \ O &



‘ COUNTY OF VE LURA -/
DXR CMA

DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS

7% AIRPORT WAY, SUITE B

SAMaRILLO, CA 930170
PHONE: (BOS5) 2I88-4274
Fax: (205! 3B8-43866

WWW. VENTIURA . DREGAIRFORTS

WWW.IFL YOXNARD.COM

March 29, 2019

Mr. Gerald Alves

Airport Properties Limited, LLC
PO Box 239

Alamo, CA 94507

RE: Public Records Request (“request #8”)

Communication between County and Ron Rasak/ RKR Development, etc.

Dear Mr. Alves:

Enclosed are copies of the materials we have which address your request for “all written

and electronic correspondence between the airport and Ron Rasak, RKR, Cloud Nine
for the last two years”. We copied 854 pages and the estimate was for 500 pages, so

please provide reimbursement for the additional 354 pages in the amount of $10.62.

Sincerely,

/\ \ (/?
'\ ty | V4 -
A 1‘ \\__.,.&\“-K—'ﬁz}

Jorge Rubio, AAE
Acting Director of Airports

Enclosures

(0)e



5 AIRFORT WAY, SWTE B
COUNTY OF VENIURA CAMARILLO, GA 93010
FHONE: {(E05) 388-4Z74
FaAX: {205) 382-4366
QxR LEMa

AW VEN TIL/IRA. ORGAAIRPORTS
DEFARTMENT DF A RFDRTS WWWLIFLYDOXNARD. COM

April 8, 2019

Mr. Gregory Peacock
Tactical Communications
473 Post St.

Camarillo, CA 93010

RE: Exterior building painting coming up
HVAC repairs

Dear Greg:

The Department of Airports will be starting to repaint the exterior of your building at 473
Post in the next month or so (the exact schedule will be shared once we have
confirmation from GSA). One of the things which has caused excessive wear and
damage to the exterior finish of the building is mis-aimed irrigation/sprinkler heads
exposing the building to repeated water spray.

Would it be possible to coordinate the repair of those with your landscaping vendor?
Please let me know how to contact them to set up a discussion with them to make sure
this is addressed.

Additionally, our HVAC vendor mistakenly serviced one of your units which | believe you
have under contract with another vendor (West Coast perhaps?) In any event, he noted
that a compressor was out for unit #3 and provided us the attached price; you may wish
to have your own vendor make this repair, but | include it for your use and reference.

Thank you, and please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely, 2n

= 7 | J
Madeline Herrle, CSM, RPA®
Lease Manager

Madeline.Herrle@Ventura.org
805.388.4243

Enclosure

10c



‘ COUNTY OF VENTURA_«//
OxR [ =3 SN

DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS

S.  AIRPORT WaY, SUITE B
CaMarRILLO, TA 93010
PHOME: (205} 382-4274

Fax: {(B05) 3228-4366

WAVIV. VENTL/IRA, ORGEAIRAORTS

WOOWWL I FL YIT X NARD, COM

April 12, 2019

Mr. Gerald Alves

Airport Properties Limited, LLC
PO Box 239

Alamo, CA 94507

RE: Request of records request #1

Dear Mr. Alves:

Enclosed are additional materials for your public records request # 1 ( "All written and

Electronic Correspondence between the Camarillo Airport and its employees with all
consultants, the airport engineer, the state of California and the general contractor from

2011 to March 3, 2019."). It took additional time to access eight years of reports and

correspondence.

Sincerely, -

O\

Jorge E. Rubio, A.A.E
Deputy Director of Airports

Enclosures

10\



\ _/ "5 AIRPORT WAY, SWTE B

COUNTY OF ve FURA_‘ CamMariLLo, CA 93010
FHONE: {(B05] 388-24274

Bx o Fax: {BOS5) 3828-4368

D g FA RTM EN T ofF A RFPO RTS AW VENTURA . ORG A IRFCGRTS

WWW L YO XNARD, oM

April 12, 2019

Mr. Jerry Alves

Airport Properties Limited, LLC
PO Box 239

Alamo, CA 94507

RE: Request of records request #9

Dear Mr. Alves:

Pursuant to your email dated March 18, 2019 requesting “copies of all invoices from
2011 to March 21, 2019 for this new hangar project”, enclosed are materials

corresponding to the time period requested which County has of record.

Sincerely,

AL~

Jorge E. Rubio, AA.E,
Deputy Director of Airports

Enclosures



‘ COUNTY OF VENT‘URA_/
OxXr Dha

DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS

SL . AIRPORT WAY, SuwITE B
CAMARILLO, TA 93010
FHONE: (2305) 388-4Z74

FaX: (805} 323-4366

WKW, VEN TURA. IRGAIREOR TS
WWW L YOXNARD. COM

April 12, 2019

Mr. Jerry Alves

Airport Properties Limited, LLC
PO Box 239

Alamo, CA 94507

RE: Request of records request #10

Dear Mr. Alves:

Pursuant to your email dated March 18, 2019 requesting “all EIR invoices and EIR
reports for the airport from 2010 to March 21, 2019”, enclosed are materials
corresponding to the time period requested wh|ch County has of record.

Sincerely, —

Jorge E. Rubio, A AE.
Deputy Director of Airports

Enclosures

0€



/ £ AIRPORT WaY, SWTE B
COUNTY OF VEN. URA - UAMARILLO, TA 23010
EHONE: (BE05] 383-4Z74

. P—— Fax: {(805) 3I223-4366

DEFARTM E N T C‘ ' alr F'Cl RTS WA WL VEN TURA. ORE A, RPCRTS

MWW IEL YO XN AR GO N

April 17, 2019

Mr. Jerry Alves

Airport Properties Limited, LLC
PO Box 239

Alamo, CA 94507

RE: Request of records request #12
Dear Mr. Alves:

Enclosed are materials corresponding to the time period requested which County has of
record for your public records request #12, as amended, for “1) All invoices or other
documents reflecting billings during the period from 2011 to the present by or on behalf
of the Department of Airports or County of Ventura or any department thereof for the
right to park and store vehicles upon the premises of the Camarillo Airport. (This
request extends to and includes all invoices for the storage of new imported Kia and
Hyundai automobiles on the premises) and 2) all journal entries or deposit slips during
the period from 2011 to the present reflecting receipt by the Department of Airports or
County of Ventura or any department thereof of payments for the right to park and store
vehicles upon the premises of the Camarillo airport.”

Sincerely,
/)

/f:\y _""p’

L — ‘
Jorge E. Rubio, A A.E
Deputy Director of Airports

Enclosures



7 / | BS5E AIRFORT WAY, SWITE B
COUNTY OF v TURA CamMariLLO, CA 932010

PHONE: (E05)] 328-4ZF 7.4
Fa: (B05) 3BS8-4368
WO VENTURA . ORGMIRPORTS
WWWLIFL YIXNARD, OO N

QxR oM

DEFPARTMENT OF AlRPFPORTS

May 2, 2019

Certified Mail

Superior Fire, Inc.

Attn: Art Galindo

2945 Los Olivos, Ste. 108
Oxnard, CA 93036

Ref: Notification of Contractor Request for Substitution of Subcontractor for Cause for the
Camarillo Airport —~ NE Hangar Development, Phase 1 Construction Project
FAA AIP No.: 3-06-0339-036-2017
Spec. No. DOA 17-01: Proj. No. CMA-195

Dear A,

In a letter dated April 17, 2019, Toro Enterprises, Inc. (Toro) requested a substitution of the listed
subcontractor, Superior Fire, Inc., for the overhead fire sprinkler systems portion of the project
identified above (see attached). Public Contract Code Section 4107, allows for substitution of a
subcontractor in limited situations. Toro has provided the following reasons for the subcontractor
substitution request:

1. Subcontractor was non-responsive to multiple requests to execute a subcontract with
Toro. Requests were made by phone, mail and in-person visits to subcontractor’s place
of business.

2. Subcontractor failed to respond to Toro’s letter dated 8/3/2018, notifying Superior Fire of
Toro's intent to replace them as subcontractor due to non-responsiveness.

3. Listed subcontractor, Superior Fire is no longer properly licensed. The California State
License Board lists Superior Fire License #911525 as suspended.

Therefore, the County of Ventura Department of Airports (DOA), is providing this certified letter
notifying you of the prime contractor’s subcontractor substitution request. Superior Fire, Inc. has
until May 15, 2019 to provide an objection to the substitution request. If no objection is received
by the date identified, Toro’s request will immediately be granted.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (805) 388-4205.

Sincerely, B
Etz
Erin Powers

Projects & Programs Administrator

Enclosures:
Subcontractor Substitution Request Letter

0h



/ 555 AIRFORY WAY, SUITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA - CAMARILLO, CA 93010
FPHONE: {205} 2RB2-4274

oxe § cma Fax: (830S) 382-4366

DEPARTMENT QF A RFBRTS MWL VENTUIRA, RGAIRPORTS

WA WL IEL YOXMNARD, oM

May 15, 2019

Daniel R. Gargas

Aviation Safety Officer

1120 North Street

P.O. Box 942874
Sacramento, CA 94274-0001

RE: California Department of Transportation Inspection of Camarillo Airport

Dear Mr. Gargas,

The County of Ventura Department of Airports (DOA) is in receipt of your letter dated May
8, 2019 which states that the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans)
conducted a State permit compliance inspection of the Camarillo Airport on April 29, 2019.
During the inspection it was noted that the surface painted Holding Position signs on all
stub taxiways adjoining the runway have a red background that has faded.

The DOA strives to keep the airport safe and efficient for all the airport users. The DOA
plans to repaint the markings by June 30, 2019.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 805-388-4200.

Sincerely,

Prp

Kip Turner, C.M.
Director of Airports



For the record: Ground control - AOPA

AO PA

vour freedom to #

& For the record: Ground control

RECORD: GROUND
E&%igmo YOUR GROUND LEASE

March 1, 2019
By Jared Allen

If you're thinking of building or buying a hangar at a public
airport, carefully consider the terms of your ground lease for the
land beneath it. Aircraft owners have spent tens, or even
hundreds, of thousands of dollars for a hangar—only to later
learn that their ground lease was expiring and would not be
renewed, and the airport would assume ownership of the hangar
at the end of the lease. Reckoning with the legal and financial
implications of these clauses early on in your hangar planning
can help avoid a costly oversight.

Jared Allen is AOPA's Legal Services Plan senior staff attorney and is an instrument-
rated private pilot.

Ground leases at public airports are subject to FAA requirements, otherwise known as grant
assurances. Among other things, these prohibit an airport from taking any action that may \ a \



For the record: Ground contral - AOPA

deprive it of its rights and powers to direct and control airport development.

Grant Assurance 38, Hangar Construction, lays out the FAA's expectation on the matter: "If the
airport owner or operator and a person who owns an aircraft agree that a hangar is to be
constructed at the airport for the aircraft at the aircraft owner's expense, the airport owner or
operator will grant to the aircraft owner for the hangar a long-term lease that is subject to such
terms and conditions on the hangar as the airport owner or operator may impose.”

One such term routinely imposed is a reversion clause. Typically, it provides that at the end of
the lease, the ownership of any “improvement” (e.g., a hangar) on the land is automatically
transferred to the landlord.

By assuming ownership through reversion, an airport can charge higher rent to future tenants,
since those leases will be for use of the hangar, not just the land. From an airport's perspective,
this approach helps meet FAA grant assurances that require the airport to "maintain a fee and
rental structure for the facilities and services at the airport, which will make the airport as self-
sustaining as possible under the circumstances existing at the particular airport.”

Are reversion clauses enforceable? In the vast majority of the ground leases reviewed by the
AOPA Legal Services Plan, yes. Ground leases are contracts, with the airport and hangar owner
each a party to the agreement. Assuming the ground lease is a valid contract according to
applicable state laws, it's likely that the reversion clause will be enforceable.

With this in mind, a pivotal issue for any aircraft owner considering a new ground lease or the
purchase of hangar on an existing ground lease is whether the lease term is adequate to
provide an acceptable return of capital investment in the hangar by the end of the lease. In its
Airport Compliance Manual, Order 5190.6B, the FAA states that "“most tenant ground leases of 30
to 35 years are sufficient to retire a tenant's initial financing and provide a reasonable return for
the tenant's development of major facilities." Ground leases reviewed by the AOPA Legal
Services Plan typically have a 20-year initial term, with at least one 5-year renewal option.

While negotiating an increase in years is particularly important if you'll be making a large capital
investment in the hangar, leases of more than 50 years raise issues with grant assurances. The
FAA states that in these cases, “the term of the lease will likely exceed the useful life of the
structures erected on the property." The number and length of renewal options can help meet
the minimum number of years required for financing the hangar. However, be aware of any
conditions or notice requirements that must be met to exercise these renewal options. And

a2



For the record: Ground control - AOPA

above all, remember that if the lease does not expressly provide a renewal option, then there
isn't one—and any renewal will be purely at the landlord's discretion,

Future expenses must also be estimated when calculating your total investment, as ground
leases typically make the tenant responsible for property taxes, building and liability insurance,
and maintenance, in addition to paying ground rent and utilities. Additionally, many leases allow
the airport to periodically "adjust” the ground rent, based upon appraisals or an annual
percentage set in the lease.

It's worth noting that in some cases, the reversion clause may provide an option (or requirement)
for removal of the hangar at the end of the lease and returning the land to its original condition
—right down to seeding new grass—all at the hangar owner's expense.

Ground leases can be a sound approach to securing stable, long-term storage for your aircraft.
However, a tenant's interest in a ground lease and related improvements is essentially a
diminishing asset that decreases in value as the end of a lease term nears. The inherent
complexity of ground leases requires legal counsel. For Legal Services Plan participants, review
of a hangar ground lease agreement is included in your benefits.

Email jared.allen@aopa.org

The AOPA Legal Services Plan is offered as part of AOPA’s Pilot Protection Services
(www.aopa.org/pps).

Jared Allen

Mr. Allen is AOPA's Legal Services Plan (LSP) senior staff attorhey and is an instrument-rated
private pilot. He provides initial consultations to pilots through the LSP when the FAA has

contacted them about potential FAR violations. Jared has helped humerous pilots successfully

a3

navigate through compliance actions,



Future aviators, public invited to visit Civil Air Patrol's
open house on May 4

Staff reports  Published 10:24 am. PT April 16, 2019 | Updated 12:24 p.m. PT April 16, 2019

The Civil Air Patrol is hosting an open house May 4 at the Camarillo Airport for young people interested in aviation. (Photo: CONTRIBUTED PHOTO/CIVIL AIR PATROL)
A Civil Air Patrol open house at the Camarillo Airport on May 4 is aimed at attracting young people interested in aviation.

The event, open to all residents, will run from 10 a.m. to neon. The focus is on youths ages 12 to 16 who can learn about taking part in the cadet program
of the Civil Air Patrol. Cadets learn about aviation, leadership, military and emergency services and STEM topics. Parents are encouraged to participate.

The Civil Air Patrol was founded in 1941 as an all-volunteer auxiliary of the U.S. Air Force, according to the group’s materials. The patrol operates a fleet
of 560 aircraft around the country that perform many inland search-and-rescue operations. The patrol's 61,000 members also perform disaster relief,

homeland security and other missions at the request of federal, state and local agencies.

The Camarillo Composite Squadron, under the command of Maj. Julius Gonzales, has both senior and cadet members. Cadets meet regularly on

Thursday nights, while senior members meet on alternate Tuesday nights.

The May 4 Civil Air Patrol open house will be at held at the squadron's 55 Durley Ave. location at the airport.



Rare World War Il planes rumble into Camarillo, to remain
on display through Thursday

Staff reports  Published 7:10 p.m. P April 22, 2019 | Updated 4:49 p.m. PT April 23, 2019

Planes that helped the United States and its Allies win World War Il rumbled into the Camarillo Airport Monday.

The Consolidated B-24 Liberator nicknamed “Witchcraft,” the P-40 Warhawk "Jaws,” the B-17 Flying Fortress “Nine O Nine,” the B-25 Mitchell
“Tondelayo” bomber and P-51 Mustang “Toulouse Nuts” arrived as part of the Wings of Freedom Tour. The planes will be on display at the airport
through April 25.

Many aircraft from the war were scrapped for their metal and few remain as a result, according to the Stow, Massachusetts-based Collings Foundation,
which organized the tour.

Guests look at the Curtiss P-40 that is on display during the Wings of Freedom Tour at the Camarillo Airport on Monday. The P-40 is one of five WWII planes that will be on
display until Thursday. (Photo: JOE LUMAYA/SPECIAL TO THE STAR)

The B-17 is one of only nine still in flying condition in the United States, and the B-24J is the sole remaining example of its type flying in the
world, according to the foundation.

The planes will be on display for tours and viewing through Thursday. Hours of ground tours and display are 9:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Tuesday and
Wednesday and 9:30 a.m. to noon Thursday.

The cost is $15 for adults and $5 for children younger than age 12.

Flights and flight trainings are available in certain aircraft. For more information and reservations, call 800-568-8924,



See these rare World War II airplanes on display in Camarillo

9 PHOTOS
6:49 p.m. PDT Apr. 22, 2019

oNES i LBERT 'smmnmmumu [ JURE 08N
NLINE AT h!gnm?rmmmmmm-um I“ AN 0N ]

%" GARY/LOWE
5 WALTER MAUSER §t

£3, il ln WL MATCA™ MTICHELL 74
ROW, NEALE 2/ [0US NEECE GERALD NEECE o au.u KB NELSON [ THEGDORE MICHOLS ¥
8 CHARLES/PACE. JOUN PALM » RUSSELL PAGEGRRRIBRALMEN 1 DEFOREST PAPPER
N KEWE PRELEY. ROBERT PIERCE i BRENAIS OLOFF 7 SAMUEL PONA =
BWARD (REIBOLD) Ry J. FRED RENEE ES BILL RICHARDS &
il R08 RUEMER 30 ERN ROGERS 03 il Russel) Borson
i JACK SEIWARTZ 1 GERALD” SCOTT BRIGGEE
EMILSMOLER BY HARRY SNEAD 40 ! PETER COMPTON
ROFE ] 02T, MEHARLIE® STRACHA gl ~
HANK  THIMAS #5 IARVEY THOM o fl;{bii;:::*uf:t:::ﬂrﬂ! g
WITH 4 LA W i . WOREAN . 3 adarsen &
st ELMER UDRELTH HEN um:{’t [ _ A A e s
DN WHEELER &1 LELAND WHEELER i
i P. BRANSTETTER/E4* EOWARD €, NV > _ Jobert T Kolbanswi
RBT I Mg GagUP, 1AL BOTTSGILALK f%

Tiffany Higham, of Thousand Oaks, takes a photo of her son Cade, 12, from left, their friend
Kcaghan Negron, 12, and her other son Britten, 15, as they pose in the machine gun bay of the
B-24 Liberator that flew into the Camarillo Airport Monday for the Wings of Freedom Tour.
Planes will be on display until Thursday.

JOE LUMAYA/SPECIAL TO THE STAR

I\



The Wings of Freedom Tour's B-24 Liberator makes a landing at Camarillo Airport on
Monday. The B-24 Liberator and four other WWII airplanes will be on display until Thursday.
The other planes are a B-17. B-25, P-40 and a P-51.

JOE LUMAYA/SPECIAL TO THE STAR

S



Pilot Frank Hale does a little maintenance on the B-17 Flying Fortress that he co-pilots for the
Wings of Freedom Tour on Monday. Hale also flies private jets. The B-17 and four other
WWII planes will be on display at the Camarillo Airport until Thursday.

JOE LUMAYA/SPECIAL TO THE STAR



=4 171G

Wings of Freedom Tour volunteer stop coordinator Michelle Leiphardt and co-pilot Frank Hale
do a little maintenance on the B-17 Flying Fortress on Monday before she is opened to view
by the public. The B-17 and four other WWII planes will be on display at the Camarillo
Airport until Thursday.

JOE LUMAYA/SPECIAL TO THE STAR

WS



Erick Navarro, of Oxnard. looks to the sky as he and his two kids Joseph, 6, and Lilianah, 7,
look at the planes on display as part of the Wings of Freedom Tour at the Camarillo Airport on
Monday. Guests can go aboard the five WWII planes on display until Thursday.

JOE LUMAYA/SPECIAL TO THE STAR



